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SHERWOOD CHURCH RECTORY 1842 South side of Sherwood 
Road, south of church. Stone, 2-~ story house in vernacular 
style, three bays wide, gable roof, dormers, full width front 
porch. Bui 1 t to house the rector of Sherwood Episcopal 
Church. Shown on 1850 map as "Parsonage". A dwelling would 
have been needed after 1835 when the first full-time vicar, 
the Rev. John Palmer Robinson, was assigned to Sherwood. Now 
used as an activities center. (See American, September 9, 
1843.) 

TOTNES (SITE) - 1850-75 - East side of York Road, opposite 
Cockeysville Road. House that had belonged to Judge Joshua 
F. Cockey. Demolished after listing, February 1976. First 
shown in 1877 atlas, it had been a tall, High Victorian 
house, frame and clapboard, 2-~ stories, with cross-gable, 
gable roof, dormers, full-width front porch, internal 
chimneys. Owner (at that time): Ira C. Rigger. (Totnes is 
a village on the English Channel). 

HAILE HOUSE (SITE) 1825-1850 11500 York Road, Marble 
Hill vicinity, west side of road. Age is uncertain, but may 
be shown as Mrs. Webster's on 1850 map and as J.W. Wight's in 
1877 atlas. Acquired by Elmer R. Haile in 1919 from George 
W. Kurtz. Located SW of extinct Thornton Mill. House on a 
slope, back from road. Two-segment telescope house, 
vernacular style, two stories; main block is stucco over 
stone; smaller wing is frame and shingle. Gable roofing. 
This was the farmhouse of the Bonnie Blink property and in 
1918 measured 19 x 29 and 19 x 28 in the two segments. No 
house of these dimensions is found in 1798. Fair condition, 
1979. Owner: Margaret E. Haile, et al. In May of 1980 was 
demolished in connection with building Bonnie Blink shopping 
mall. 




